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From: Chad Scheinoha
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 12:23 PM
To: Greg Minikel
Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr; Billy Hutterer; Signs DPW; Karen Dorow
Subject: RE: Winter Parking Ban Ordinance

That would solve our issue. People are parking many times between Washington and Franklin.

Can you bring that to committee?

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
Operations Division Manager

Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

www.manitowoc.org

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr; Billy Hutterer; Signs DPW; Karen Dorow
Subject: RE: Winter Parking Ban Ordinance

Chad,
This is the odd ball.
No Update is needed. See attached e-mail string.

Per the Committee, they wanted this section removed from the winter parking ban. It is still a salt route but they are
allowed to park there.

If | remember correctly, several years ago we accidentally added it to the Ordinance and Ald. Brey pulled it back out.

Brey has always wanted to allow the residents on S. 16" St. from Clark St. to Wollmer St. (across from Westfield Park) to
be able to park there during winter.

Perhaps, we need to update the winter parking ban ordinance to include S. 16" St. from Washington St. to Clark St. and
from Wollmer St. to 650 feet north of Wollmer St.

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2019 3:28 AM

To: Greg Minikel

Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr; Billy Hutterer; Signs DPW; Karen Dorow
Subject: RE: Winter Parking Ban Ordinance

Greg,
We found another streets that is missing and needs to be added to the salt route parking ban.
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e 516" street from Washington Street to 650’ north of Wollmer Street.
Can we update this next month so that we don’t miss it next year?

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
Operations Division Manager

Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

www.manitowoc.org

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 8:50 AM
To: Chad Scheinoha; Karen Dorow

Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr

Subject: Winter Parking Ban Ordinance

Chad,
Here is the current ordinance.
Let us know if any changes are required.

We would need to take this to the PI Comm. next week.



